VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

VILLAGE PRESIDENT INTERIM
Seth Speiser VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
VILLAGE CLERK F M C Matt Trout
Jerry Menard REEBURG UNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243 Tohn Tolan
YILLAGE TRUSTEES . . . . -
Ray Matchett, Jr. PHONE: (618%‘]5 1935.?_15 Srech FAX: (618) 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
Lisa Meehling eb sile: www.areeburg com Michael J. Schutzenhofer
%ﬁe(ilra;:i or ESDA COORDINATOR
' E X
Michael Heap Hgene Aramer
Robert Kaiser VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.
VILLAGE TREASURER

Bryan A. Vogel
THE PUBLIC CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETING
APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:

Join URL: hitps://us02web.zoom.us/i/4478727673
Meeting ID: 447 872 7673
We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freeburg.com

August 31, 2023
COMBINED PLANNING/ZONING BOARD AGENDA
Tuesday, September 12, 2023
6:00 p.m.
I Items to be Reviewed

PLAN COMMISSION:

A.  Old Business
1. Approval of August 8, 2023 Minutes

B. New Business
1. Mary Pasbrig Rezoning Request #23-06, 820 Southgate Drive
2. Barbara Logan (Barttelbort) Rezoning Request #23-07, 1375 S. State St.
3. Sugar Creek Farms Rezoning Request #23-08, Niebruegge Lane, Eren School Lane, Old
Freeburg Road, State Route 13, Sugar Lake Drive, Sugar Lake Road,
BOARI OF APPEALS
A. Old Business
New Business

(General Concerns

Public Participation

oo 0o =

Adjourn

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH

o2



VILLAGE PRESIDENT
Seth Speiser

VILLAGE CLERK
Jerry Menard

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Ray Matchett, Jr.
Lisa Meehling

Mike Blaies

Tom Carpenter
Michael Heap

Robert Kaiser

VILLAGE TREASURER

Bryan A. Vogel

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG '
) VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
) Matt Trout
FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL, 62243 Tohn Tolan
PHONE: (618) 539_5.545 . FAX: (618) 539-3590 7 POLICE CHIEF
Web Site: www.freeburg.com Michael J. Schutzenhofer
ESDA COORDINATOR
Eugene Kramer
VILLAGE ATTORNEY

Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C,

IN ACCORDANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER 2020-07, THE PUBLIC

CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD MEETING
APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:
Meeting ID: 447 872 7673
https://us02web.zoom.us/1/4478727673

We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation

If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freeburg.com

Village Hall will be open to the public for this meeting

NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE THE
COMBINED PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD
ZONING AMENDMENT REQUEST #23-06

Public Notice is hereby given to all persons in the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair

County, Illinois, that a public hearing will be held on Tuesday, September 12, 2023 at
6:00 p.m., in the Municipal Center, 14 Southgate Center, Freeburg, Illinois. This
meeting is to review Mary Pasbrig’s proposed request to rezone her property from B-1
(Community Business District) to SR-1 (Single Family Residence District):

P.LN.: 14-29.0-120-004: 820 Southgate Drive

Information is on file and available for examination in the office of the below

named Board, Freeburg Municipal Center, 14 Southgate Center, Freeburg, Illinois.

All persons are invited to attend said hearing and be heard.

Steve Woodward, Chairman
Combined Planning and Zoning Board

Dated at Freeburg, Itlinois, this 17th day of August, 2023,

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTLH
PR - N, .



géﬁngliﬂ;RESIDENT v I l L AG E o F F R E E Bu RG ﬁgﬁg\g ADMINISTRATOR

Matt Trout
VILLAGE CLERK FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER
Jerry Menard . PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243 John Tolan
VILLAGE TRUSTEES i i . . ]
Ray Matchett, Jr. FHONE: (618%5 :-;985154‘,5 frech FAX: (618) 539-3590 POLICE CHIEF
Lisa Meehling b Site: WiwivIrecburg.com Michael J. Schutzenhofer
%ﬁ%‘iﬁ:im ESDA COORDINATOR
Michael Heap | Eugene Kramer
Robert Kaiser : VILLAGE AFTORNEY
) . . . Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.
VILLAGE TREASURER Combined Planning and Zoning Board
Bryan A. Vogel Tuesday, August 8, 2023 6:00 p.m.

The meeting of the Combined Planning and Zoning Board was called to order at 6:00 p.m. on
Tuesday, August 8, 2023 in the Municipal Center by Chairperson Steve Woodward. Members
present were Chairperson Steve Woodward, Dirk Downen, Terry Gamblin (absent), Rita Green
(absent), Gary Henning (absent), Gary Mack, Lee Smith, Interim Village Administrator Matt
Trout and Office Manager Julie Polson. Guests present: Public Works Director John Tolan,
Trustees Mike Blaies and Mike Heap, Frank Heiligenstein, Robert McDonald, Paul Murphy, Ryan
Murphy, Chad Murphy and Seth Netemeyer. Guests present via Zoom: None.

PLAN COMMISSION:

A. Old Business:

1. Approval of June 13, 2023 Minutes: Gary Mack motioned to approve the June 13, 2023
minutes with correction, and Dirk Downen seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion
carried. All voting yea, the motion carried.

2. Riess/Murphy Development Preliminary Plat: Seth Netemeyer advised they took the

feedback from the previous meeting regarding the general zoning and concept layout of the
location of the townhomes and duplexes and came up with an alternate layout. They shifted
the two-family units to the south where the less dense part of the development is located. The
duplex part of the development will have a public street. They kept approximately the same
number of total proposed units, placed the detention area in the center of the development,
and kept the two commercial lots for sale in front of the development. The traffic analysis has
been completed and submitted to IDOT. They have received positive feedback but not full
approval yet. Seth commented they are here to discuss the preliminary platting process which
approves the general layout of the lots, streets and the housing structures. Chairperson
Woodward asked where the overflow from the lake will drain. Seth stated there is an existing
12-inch culvert under the main road to the south, and they are going to take a storm sewer and
run it through the lake to that 12-in culvert. It will run between lots 4 and 5 and then through
the mobile home park. It will be a wet bottom detention pond to retain water year-round that
will slow the discharge. They are proposing a public sewer main extension and lift station to
drain into the existing sewer. Seth stated the entire development will flow into that lift station
behind lot 4. Once feedback is received, they will develop the improvement plans and decide
where the best spot for the force main will be. Mait feels having it located at the north side of
the development would be better since it would be on their property. The south side has a
fence and driveway issue. Matt questioned how they will place the utilities. Public Works
Director John Tolan would like to have them located all in one area, and they confirmed that
is their plan. Seth wanted to discuss the length of a dead-end street. They have a proposed
loop and asked that we consider this layout as better alternative to previous one since it is
looped through the private development. Matt questioned why the street is private and not
public. A public street has right of way and setbacks, and a private street can be narrower.
Garages have been added to the plan, and they are over by 20 spaces. The streets included
follows the village code. The private street will be 26 feet wide, and the public street is 32 feet

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
R 2



wide. Matt asked if they have any idea about how many phases for the development. The
townhomes are done in batches of 4 townhomes at a time, then start another one and keep
going. They have not talked about how to phase the duplexes in. They need to run some
numbers to see what will work the best. John commented transformers are hard to get. Seth
said they will be looking at that as part of the improvement plan. In the townhomes, they will
do the streets as they go. For the duplexes, the streets will all be done at one time. Chairperson
Woodward stated he is not a big fan of private streets because of the maintenance of that
street. Anytime there is a complaint, it will come to us. The village has had to deal with that
before. They said they will take care of snow and grass, and maintain the parking lots.
Chairperson Woodward recommended making one side of the street no parking.

Gary Mack motioned to recommend to the Village Board approval of the Riess
Preliminary Plat as presented, and Lee Smith seconded the motion. ROLL CALL VOTE:
Dirk Downen — yea; Terry Gamblin — absent; Rita Green — absent; Gary Henning — absent;
Gary Mack — yes; Lee Smith — yes; Steve Woodward ~ yes. With 4 yes votes, the motion
carried,

B. New Business: None.

BOARD OF APPEALS:
A. 0Old Business: None.

B. New Business: None.

1. Area Bulk Variance #23-05 for Robert McDonald, 309 N. Dewey St.: Chairperson Woodward
read the notice and swore in those individuals wishing to speak. Mr. McDonald would like to
build a larger garage. The 25 feet setback from the property line is too far in. He feels the site
he has proposed is the best location on his property. Matt explained the options to Mr.
McDonald as well as the requirements to meet the Standards for Variance. Frank
Heiligenstein commented the problem with his property is the huge tree in the yard that
impedes a better location. He continued to say the garage is in need of replacement, and the
neighbors he talked to did not have any problems with it. Mr. McDonald agreed that the tree
is a big factor, and if the garage is placed within the Village code parameters, it will be too
close to tree. Dirk asked what the rear setback is, and Matt said 3 feet off the right of way.
Gary Mack asked why is he doing this, and, Mr. McDonald stated he wants more storage, a
work area and have two cars under cover. Lee asked Matt if he meets the Standards for
Variance, and Matt replied no. He has the option to move the garage back. Lee said lots in
town are pretty small, and he is always sympathetic to those cases. Chairperson Woodward
said you don’t meet the criteria for a variance, and the state statute’s requirement is to meet
all of the criteria. Steve further commented there is a hardship there with the tree.

Lee Smith motioned to approve the variance, and Gary Mack seconded the motion.
ROLL CALL VOTE: Dirk Downen — yea; Rita Green — absent; Gary Henning — absent;
Terry Gamblin — absent; Gary Mack — yea; Lee Smith — yea; and Steve Woodward ~ year

~ because of the hardship created by the tree, it does not meet the standards, but it is an
improvement over what is there. Gary Mack also agreed with Steve’s comments.

Gary Mack motioned to close the hearing at 6:16 p.m., and Lee Smith seconded the
motion. All voting vea, the motion carried.



Matt advised there will be a hearing next month for a rezoning request on the house behind Village
Hall on Southgate Drive. They would like to rezone it from B-1 to SR-1. A special use permit was
granted to live in the home years ago.

C. General Concerns: None.

D. Public Participation: None.

E. Adjourn: Garu Mack motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:46 p.m., and Dirk Downen
seconded the motion. All voting yea, the motion carried.

Julie Polson
Office Manager



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
APPLICATION FOR ZONING AMENDMENT

Combined Planning and Zoning Board

Freeburg Municipal Center Amendment Request No. 350k

14 Southgate Center _

Freeburg, IL 62243 Date: \jaﬁgi 21,2023

FR KR hhh% 3 3 ¥ ks HXXXXRE XXX EXXN® * +* % * kb b b b S e R R R S R

(DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE - OFFICE USE ONLY)

Date set for hearing: \%/ ferber 12,2003 Permanent Parcel No.1Y{-29.0-120-004
Date hearing held: Fee Paid to Village of Freeburg{

Notice published on:__/4 pgust 17, 2023 $_ BS0.O00  Date: /3!/2,}
Newspaper: F_”C(f&ug.{ Thibune

Recommendation of Combined Planning and Zoning Bd: Action by Village Board:
() Denied ( ) Denied
() Approved # () Approved
() Approved with modifications () Approved with modifications
Date: Date:
oo ko i e e R b ol ok o b e e b R ke e R R %ok %o Ko He K K 3 W Ee KK KRR EEXRFE KHHER R LEEREEEFEFERERIEFXHR

Instructions to Applicants: All information required by this application must be completed and submitted
herewith. If the application, supporting documents, and fees are not complete, the petition will not be submitted
for the above mentioned hearing. Applicants are encouraged to visit the office of the Zoning Administrator for
any assistance needed in filling out this form. Normally, there are only two primary reasons for a change in
zoning. These are: (a) the original zoning was in error; and (b) the conditions of the neighborhood have changed
to such an extent or degree as to warrant rezoning. The burden of providing substantial evidence rests with the
applicant.

1. Address of Subject Property: S 20 S0 »d/ﬁj} ate Drive.  pacels 14 -39 0/o?§ﬂ0‘/
2. Applicant information: Name: /ALY A.  PASBLIG
address: 820 SOUTHGATE DR, FREEBURG,TL (2243
Phone: £/8~539-399 /st _inar ke 4@ charter . pet

Applicant’s interest in property:

3. Owner information (if different from above) Name:

Address:

Phone: Email:




1. This application must be filed with an accurate legalrdescription and two copies of a plat map of the subject
property drawn to a scale of not less than one (1) inch equals two hundred (200} feet.

Legal Description:__ 3 Gl 7/ (55},”}'7’4"’” CENTEL., SUA
LOT/SEC = L AR 2886~

(Lot, block subdivision; metes and bounds descriptions may be on attachment)

2. Area of land rezoning requested for 0@‘2/;/% é 370 acres/square feet.

3." Present Zone District Clas§1fi<{‘at10n of suEJect and adjacent properties (show zone district boundaries on
plat). See. Hace. ok Frieehu vs: Zo;)/mﬁ /]73{ n ( Fessd Lp re)

4. A. Present use of property: wletifs ldé—?f’l ‘[7 a /
B. Proposed use of property: 5 | o I /Q &5 f(fi{c'f" /7 f;/ L /

5. Is the subject property suitable for uses already permitted under existing regulations?
QQ Yes ( )No If“Yes,” please explain why the change is needed.

Propesy s Zoned B i Special Wse fermit Lhal ey pres
0 sale o proc penty '
6. Has the trend of development in the vicinity of the subject property substantially changed since the
property was initially zoned or last rezoned?
() Yes (K)No If“Yes,” please explain the changes.

7. Will the requested amended zoning conform to the implementation of the Village’s comprehensive plan?
( YYes ( )No If“No,” how will it deviate?

8. An amendment is requested to amend the zone district classification of certain described properties shown
on the Zone District Map. A statement of the applicant’s described reasons and factual information and
materials supporting the requested rezoning is attached.

"’/ I certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any papers or supporting
documents submitted with this application are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

v 1 consent to the entry upon the subject property of this application by any authorized official of the Village
for the purpose of a pre-hearing site inspection, or the posting, maintaining, and removing such notices as may

be required by law.

pate. (b, 31 2003 ) N ﬁ/@, _—

J ! SIgn)ature of App‘lic}nt / Owner




Mary Pasbrig
820 Southgate Drive
Freeburg, IL 62243
Monday, July 31, 2023
Village of Freeburg, IL
14 Southgate Center
Freeburg, IL 62243

To Whom It May Concern:

My name is Mary Pasbrig and I currently live at 820 Southgate Drive. My
property is zoned B1 and I come before the board requesting a zoning variance
from B1 to Residential contingent on whether the buyer of the property is in
need of that variance in order to live in that property as a residence. I have
resided at this address for over 30 years and the property, as you can see by
the “Building Sketch” included in the paperwork can be used for family living.

I have included all the necessary paperwork and copies required through the
application process and request the Zoning board members grant contingent
variance in order to move forward with the sale of the property as Single
Family residence in the event the property can not be sold as Bl.

Thank you in advance for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Mary Pasbrig, owner
820 Southgate Drive
Freeburg, IL 62243 |



| SdN 'Vd3 'SOSN ‘uiules ‘JyIH ‘Ls3
SI9 Awnoo JeD 1S

vd3 's9sn
“au| 'saiBojouy3 099 ‘ULIED ‘JYIH 'UST ‘uoneasasuoD Jo jdag HNOSSIN

wy eL'o 200 €00 0
w800 vo 0 €00

INd £G:6L:2 ‘€202/0L/8

wi?%:

L.Cr 8

v
{4
5
jr}
&
e
{

w T RE
= 1Y

quo4Tn

P
i .
~da(

iq Qmmcﬁsow, _omw m:nmmn_




S00-T0C-700-02T-0 6Z-FT — bpig

e Gy

800-T00-FQ0-02T~0"62~FT - bpTE

ZZ20Z GYIA INDEE0D HIVID IS LO:TIQT £Z2/8Z/L0 YOSSHSSY Ag bhoy 3 30 g sbeg F00-02T~-0"62-FT



Main File No. INDSF130807] Page #10 of 23
Building Sketch

Barrower/Clent  Pasbrig, Kevin & Mary
Property Address 820 Southgate Dr

City Freeburg Couny Saint Clalr State 1L Ip Code 62243
Cliant Kevin Pasbrlg
53
Beck
Above Ground Pool
86 s
(=]
&+
o
Deck
Shed
-
a
Stone Patlo
gl 6"
< i
=] Bath
=
=~ ] Bedroom
WH
Living Room  Closet
‘ A
. Kitchen
g - GG
- Y
5 \< Family Room
= Bedroom
Dining Room - Bath
Lndry
|
N > e a 20
a4 Y n
N
= | Porch
7
TOTAL Sketch iy n o moda, Ine.

Total Living Area (Rounded):
ol Aredt R Hae
Wood Deck 1698 Sq ft

Poal 419,19 8q ft
Stane Patlo 150.7 Sq ft
Open Porch 385qft
Shed 146 8 ft

Farm SKT.BldSki — "WinTOTAL" appraisal software by a la mods, Inc. — 1-800-ALAMODE



Property Owners within 250 feet of
P.I.LN.: 14-29.0-120-004
820 Southgate Drive
Applicant Mary Pasbrig

Village of Freeburg
Wagonride Properties

Larry Hoffman Revocable Trust

John/Rita Rickert

Renee/Ryan Wittenauer

Mark/Tammy Rickert

Eileen Hoffman Revocable Trust

Mark/Tammy Rickert
And
Keith Riley

Nathaniel Kerr /Michelle Schultz

Wagonride Properties
S.N.C. Real Estate
Sharon Hubbard

Kenneth /Kayla Rosenberg

Leona Parrish
And

Freeburg Senior Community

14 Southgate Center
800 Southgate Drive
803 Southgate Drive
841 Southgate Drive
853 Southgate Drive
842 Southgate Drive
330 Southgate Drive
300 Southgate Drive
300 Southgate Drive
220 Southgate Drive
211 Southgate Drive

221-223 Southgate Drive
301-309 Southgate Drive

331 Urbanna Drive
331 Urbanna Drive
371 Urbanna Drive
State Route 15

490 Urbanna Drive

14-29.0-120-017
14-29.0-120-003
14-29.0-117-026
14-29.0-117-027
14-29.0-117-028
14-29.0-120-011
14-29.0-117-030
14-29.0-117-029
14-29.0-117-022
14-29.0-117-021
14-29.0-120-0038
14-29.0-120-009
14-29.0-120-010
14-29.0-110-014
14-29.0-110-015
14-29.0-110-016
14-29.0-110-017
14-29.0-117-033



Seth Spatser VILLAGE OF FREEBURG i .ovsmaon

) Matt Trout

VILLAGE CLERK T
Jerry Menard ‘ FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

14 SOUTHGATE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243 John Tolan
VILLAGE TRUSTEES ] . N o . -
Ray Matchett, Jt. PHONE: (6182;?];9;?‘.15 - FAX: (618} 539-5590 POLICE CHIEF
Lisa Meehling @b wile: wiwiw.LIoeburg com Michael J. Schutzenhofer
%IIISCB ;?Ziter ESDA COORDINATOR
Michael Heap Eugene Kramer
Robert Kaiser : VILLAGE ATTORNEY

‘Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

VILLAGE TREASURER

Bryan A. Vogel
THE PUBLIC CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOUD

MEETING APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:
Meeting ID: 447 872 7673
hitps://us02web.zoom.us/1/4478727673

We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation
If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@f{reeburg.com
Village Hall will be open to the public for this meeting

NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE THE
COMBINED PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD
ZONING AMENDMENT REQUEST #23-07

Public Notice is hereby given to all persons in the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair
County, Illinois, that a public hearing will be held on Tuesday, September 12, 2023 at
6:15 p.m., in the Municipal Center, 14 Southgate Center, Freeburg, Illinois. This
meeting is to review Barbara Logan’s proposed request to rezone her property from SR-1
(Single Family Residence District) to A (Agriculture District):

P.LN.: 14-32.0-100-020: 1375 S. State Street

Information is on file and available for examination in the office of the below
named Board, Freeburg Municipal Center, 14 Southgate Center, Freeburg, Illinois.

All persons are invited to attend said hearing and be heard.

Steve Woodward, Chairman
Combined Planning and Zoning Board

Dated at Freeburg, 1llinois, this 24th day of August, 2023.

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
PR



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
APPLICATION FOR ZONING AMENDMENT

Combined Planning and Zoning Board 290
Freeburg Municipal Center Amendment Request No. 7
14 Southgate Center / y

Freeburg, IL 62243 Date: g ( 8[ 23

¥HK K K* L HFH K KX XREERLRREELRL XXX XE

*
4§
*
#

FAFHFHEHHEEREREEELEREREERELEEREXRELRE XA LRLHE

(DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE — OFFICE USE ONLY)

Date set for hearing: q/ [alas Permanent Parcel No._({-32.0-(00-02.0
Date hearing held: _ Fee Paid to Village of Freeburg
Notice published on: P TIEE] $ 250.00 Date:
Newspaper:__/ r€cltirg Tido une.
Recommendation of Combined Planning and Zoning Bd: Action by Village Board:
() Denied ( ) Denied
() Approved () Approved
() Approved with modifications () Approved with modifications
Date: Date:
FRERERRN AR RRRLXRTRXRRIRNN® ¥ KRR HERRAXL LR B R ok S R AR TR R R R R R R S R R o o ok R ok ok o ok e

Instructions to Applicants: All information required by this application must be completed and submitted
herewith. If the application, supporting documents, and fees are not complete, the petition will not be submitted
for the above mentioned hearing. Applicants are encouraged to visit the office of the Zoning Administrator for
any assistance needed in filling out this form. Normally, there are only two primary reasons for a change in
zoning. These are: (a) the original zoning was in error; and (b) the conditions of the neighborhood have changed
to such an extent or degree as to warrant rezoning. The burden of providing substantial evidence rests with the

applicant.

1. Address of Subject Property: !‘5 ‘75/ b 1Y :tét —STHT\: %Jl- Parcel # | LIL [)Q O- /C‘Cf* O30
2. Applicant information: Name: ,[?ii,\ﬁ\,\ax\" O j 4 Lbﬁ (XY

address: 303 &, STATES  freepirL T 62245

Phone: (%~ (033 -£859 Email: oarbors - o Gan 63 @ 4 &l (s Com

Applicant’s interest in property: Z/E\.«‘ Nevr

3. Owner information (if different from above) Name:

Address:

Phone: Email:




1. This application must be filed with an accurate legal description and two copies of a plat map of the subject
property drawn to a scale of not less than one (1) inch equals two hundred (200) feet.

Legal Description: ( @T«ﬁdq@,(l)

{Lot, block subdivision; metes and bounds descriptions may be on attachment)
2. Area of land rezoning requested for Z@l ! 5 g acres/square feet,

3. Present Zone District Classification of subject and adjacent properties (show zone district boundaries on
plat). Arep{ture.

" L]
4. A. Present use of property: g‘“\ﬁ i QU(“‘“U?;"'&«
9

B. Proposed use of property: ﬂj s clf 1LG¢ =™ ;

5. Is the subject property suitable for uses already permitted under existing regulations?

-7 ( )Yes ( )No If*Yes,” please explain why the changeis I}eeded.

)

6. Has the trend of development in the vicinity of the subject property substantially changed since the

property was initially zoned or Jast rezoned?
( ) Yes (Y-.—) No If “Yes,” please explain the changes.

7. Will the requested amended zoning conform to the implementation of the Village’s comprehensive plan?
9 { YYes ( JNo If*“No,” how will it deviate?

L

8. " An amendment is requested to amend the zone district classification of certain described properties shown
on the Zone District Map. A statement of the applicant’s described reasons and factual information and

materials supporting the requested rezoning is attached.

*~ I certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any papers or supporting
documents submitted with this application are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Y. Iconsenttothe entry upon the subject property of this application by any authorized official of the Village
for the purpose of a pre-hearing site inspection, or the posting, maintaining, and removing such notices as may

be required by law.

Date:

Signature of Applicant / Owner



)

14290300019
8.76

0]
<
m
4 4
Q.
.o
Hel
o
=
ke
e
e
m

L

*4.19

-
.

431022800

{ 1

>
-

OMMERCE=



$he2y AT 2pagssyd
\,:q.mw‘q BV + DIA

N w2a) ‘53 T

/\ZF
:_:r‘
D

AT Vama TN e T g
: vay 2! (%
EEFBRET BN Py =
A o RS j ,
= . W ] Ay
& = N
& Bl @R |
[ _ . iy
22 || N\
L | L ] e ! - | ok
] Lasap I x g [PONeEE : oﬁ\ Ao v 0T
| X i ..l.r_. : \\_. /1 2. 48 ,
g .5 @/\ , 3
A4 0 i ’ 5 asdst _
N , 9& Wolp dag @
/\. B S e
™ 5 =

=il SRS SN
|

., N J_J_Dom 4
. | | EFTY | _ ,x,._m.. 5
N V' . — . ‘ :




Property Owners within 250 feet of
P.I.N.: 14-32.0-100-020
1375 South State Street

Applicant Barbara J. Barttelbort aka Barbara J. Logan

Katherine Himstedt Stein

Donald Gebhart
BDT Realty, LLC
Alex Nickens

L & H Properties

Carol Stoneman-Roller

And

Emil/Cecilia Kromat

And

Barbara Barttelbort
Bradley Vahlkamp

Cemetery

2 Commerce Drive

1 Commerce Drive
8 Industrial Drive

2 Industrial Drive

4 Industrial Drive
1533 8. State Street
1533 S. State Street
1307 S. State Street
1307 S. State Street
1303 S, State Street
1305 S. State Street
Cemetery

14-31.0-226-005
14-31.0-227-005
14-31.0-228-002
14-31.0-228-010
14-31.0-228-009
14-32.0-100-016
14-32.0-100-005
14-32.0-100-022
14-32.0-100-021
14-32.0-100-023
14-32.0-100-009
14-32.0-100-002



VILLAGE PRESIDENT
Seth Speiser

VILLAGE CLERK
Jerry Menard

VILLAGE TRUSTEES
Ray Matchett, Jr.
Tisa Meehling

Mike Blaies

Tom Carpenter
Michael Heap

Robert Kaiser

VILLAGE TREASURER
Bryan A. Vogel

VILLAGE OF FREEBURG

FREEBURG MUNICIPAL CENTER
14 SOUTHGAIE CENTER, FREEBURG, IL 62243

PHONE: (618) 539-5545

FAX: (618) 539-5590 -

Web Site: www.freeburg.com

INTERIM
YILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR
Matt Trout

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
John Tolan

POLICE CHIEF
Michael J. Schutzenhofer

ESDA COORDINATOR
Eugene Kramer

VILLAGE ATTORNEY
Weilmuenster Keck Brown, P.C.

THE PUBLIC CAN PARTICIPATE THROUGH THE ZOOM CLOQUD
MEETING APPLICATION AND CLICKING ON THE FOLLOWING LINK:
Meeting ID: 447 872 7673
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/4478727673

We ask the public to mute their phone or mic until Public Participation

If you have any questions, please contact Matt Trout at mtrout@freeburg.com

Village Hall will be open to the public for this meeting

NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE THE

COMBINED PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD
ZONING AMENDMENT REQUEST #23-08

Public Notice is hereby given to all persons in the Village of Freeburg, St. Clair
County, Illinois, that a public hearing will be held on Tuesday, September 12, 2023 at
6:30 p.m.,, in the Municipal Center, 14 Southgate Center, Freeburg, IHlinois. This
meeting is to review Sugar Creck Farms — Freeburg, LLC’s proposed request to rezone
the properties from SR-1 (Single Family Residence District) to A (Agriculture District):

P.I.N.s: 13-24.0-100-020; 13-13.0-300-001; 13-13.0-300-004; 13-13.0;300-003

13-14.0-400-027; 13-14.0-400-028

13-13.0-400-010; 13-14.0-400-007; 13-14.0-400-015; 13-14.0-400-016

Information is on file and available for examination in the office of the below
named Board, Freeburg Municipal Center, 14 Southgate Center, Freeburg, Illinois.

All persons are invited to attend said hearing and be heard.

Steve Woodward, Chairman
Combined Planning and Zoning Board

Dated at Freeburg, Illinois, this 24th day of August, 2023.

VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETINGS ARE HELD ON THE FIRST AND THIRD MONDAY OF EVERY MONTH
PR - N



VILLAGE OF FREEBURG
APPLICATION FOR ZONING AMENDMENT

Combined Planning and Zoning Board

Freeburg Municipal Center Amendment Request No. 2508
14 Southgate Center
Freeburg, IL 62243 Date: AU G U 5T ‘ 4 ‘ 20 23

*%%****************************************************************************************************

(DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE — OFFICE USE ONLY)

Date set for hearing:__ 7 / / '2,{ (5] Permanent Parcel No.

Date hearing held: Fee Paid to Village of Freeburg

Notice published on:__7/ 24f2 3 $ 3850 .60 Date:

Newspaper:_{rcc by vg 71 bdne ,

Recommendation of Combined Planning and Zoning Bd: Action by Village Board:

{( ) Denied ( ) Denied

( ) Approved ( ) Approved

() Approved with modifications ( ) Approved with modifications
Date: Date:

*******************************************************************************************************

Instructions to Applicants: All information required by this application must be completed and submitted
herewith. If the application, supporting documents, and fees are not complete, the petition will not be submitted
for the above mentioned hearing. Applicants are encouraged to visit the office of the Zoning Administrator for
any assistance needed in filling out this form. Normally, there are only two primary reasons for a change in
zoning. These are: (a) the original zoning was in error; and (b) the conditions of the neighborhood have changed
to such an extent or degree as to warrant rezoning. The burden of providing substantial evidence rests with the
applicant.

13- i3.0 30 -001
13- {3.0 -300 -004
s 13-13.0-300-003
1. Address of Subject Property: bl CDOUU'IM 51 D€ LANE Parcel # 13-13.0-H0p- 0(0
[3-)4.0 - 4po -00 7

I
2. Applicant information: Name: QUSM Giv’ﬂ( FW“%’ epRe, Lie 31 45 :—%‘ri

I3-14.0- Hoo0 -©027

Address: IMS ” G@,e’ftd Hou:d‘f POM) STE [00. I3- %0~ &oo-02%
RBellLeViLLE . TL (2221 ° ' _

Phone: _ 2|~ 530- 3902 Email:  NeprdTownél @ EMail.com

Applicant’s interest in property: OW M EX

3. Owner information (if different from above) Name:

Address:

Phone: Email:




1. This application must be filed with an accurate legal description and two copies of a plat map of the subject
property drawn to a scale of not less than one (1) inch equals two hundred (200) feet.

Legal Description: ATTA e

(Lot, block subdivision; metes and bounds descriptions may be on attachment)
2. Area of land rezoning requested for _ 2 ﬂ: fﬁ acres/square feet.

3. Present Zone Distriﬁ ?1assiﬂcation of subject and adjacent properties (show zone district boundaries on
plat). -

4. A. Presentuse of property: ’F Ak M

B. Proposed use of property:__ FaAR M

5. Is the subject property suitable for uses already permitted under existing regulations?
( ) Yes (X)No If*Yes,” please explain why the change is needed.

6. Has the trend of development in the vicinity of the subject property substantially changed since the
property was initially zoned or last rezoned?
( ) Yes ()() No If “Yes,” please explain the changes.

=, 'Will the requested amended zoning conform to the implementation of the Village’s comprehensive plan?
() Yes ( YNo  If“No,” how will it deviate?

8. An amendment is requested to amend the zone district classification of certain described properties shown
on the Zone District Map. A statement of the applicant’s described reasons and factual information and
materials supporting the requested rezoning is attached.

X 1 certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any papers or supporting
documents submitted with this application are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

X 1 consent to the entry upon the subject property of this application by any authorized official of the Village
for the purpose of a pre-hearing site inspection, or the posting, maintaining, and removing such notices as may
be required by law.

Date: AUGUST /8{, 2023

m,,...,,,m_n\m\
Signature of Applicant / Owner




Sugar Creek Farms - Freeburg, LLC

This property is currently and has been historically farmed. For unknown reasons,it is zoned for
residential development. That is impractical is it lacks access to sewer and its access to improved
roads, water and electric is limited without significant improvements. It is our understanding the
5t. Clair County assessors office views its current zoning classification as this parce! being
developed in the near future thereby impeding its tax classification being changed to one for
agriculture,



i e B
P o




e 2 {ORIIZE

"~
s D0 RCETE

2 TT0HYD T B QEYHD

-+ S
NOLHITRS
595L53°6¢
: e L 1200
$ITOHIRY m;_mmmu”m;_mmﬁam

T oy
S ATIRYAS




Property Owners within 250 feet of
P.I.LN.: 13-24.0-100-020
Niebruegge Lane
Applicant Sugar Creck Farms - Freeburg, LLC
Eben School Road

Sugar Creek Farms 13-13.0-300-004

And Eren School Road 13-13.0-300-003
John/Barbara Olack 1140 Niebruegge Lane 13-24.0-100-009
TAIT Land, LLC Country Side Lane 13-24.0-102-010
Curt/Heidi Etling 3250 Sugar Lake Drive  13-24.0-102-011

Thomas/Victoria Gaffney
Mark/Lisa Suller

3270 Sugar Lake Drive
1150 Niebruegge Lane

13-13.0-301-005
13-24.0-100-013

Property Owners within 250 feet of
P.IN.: 13-13.0-300-001
Eren School Road

Sugar Creek Farms Eben School Road 13-13.0-300-004

And Sugar Lake Road 13-14.0-400-028
And Sugar Lake Road 13-14.0-400-016
And 6166 Country Side Lane 13-13.0-400-007

Flyod Schlueter
Floyd Schlueter Family Trust
Sugar Creek Farms

13-14.0-200-023
13-13.0-100-004
13-13.0-300-003

Country Side Lane
Country Side Lane
Eren School Road

Property Owners within 250 feet of
P.ILN.: 13-13.0-300-004
Eben School Road

Sugar Creek Farms
John /Barbara Olack
Sugar Creek Farms
Thomas/Victoria Gaffney
Jimmy /Marilyn Iverson
Sugar Creek Farms

And

And
Curt/Heidi Etling
John/Bernadette Charlton
Jason/Julie Carlton
Ronald/Debra Musielak
Donald Rafalowski |
Wendy Raetz

Eren School Road
1140 Niebruegge Lane
Niebruegge Lane

3270 Sugar Lake Drive
3500 Sugar Lake Drive
Sugar Lake Road
Sugar Lake Road

Eren School Road
3250 Sugar Lake Drive
3291 Sugar Lake Drive
3501 Sugar Lake Drive
3551 Sugar Lake Drive
3550 Sugar Lake Drive
3721 Sugar Lake Drive

13-13.0-300-003
13-24.0-100-009
13-24.0-100-020
13-13.0-301-005
13-13.0-301-004
13-14.0-400-028
13-14.0-400-016
13-13.0-300-001
13-24.0-102-011
13-13.0-303-001
13-13.0-302-001
13-14.0-402-002
13-14.0-401-006
13-24.0-102-004



Property Owners within 250 feet of
P.IN.: 13-13.0-300-003
Eren School Road

Floyd Schlueter
Sugar Creek Farms
And
And
And
Troy/Sherri Yarber
Leroy/Scott Hamann
Carolyn Berning
Charles Douglas
And
Keith Mitchell
John /Barbara Olack
TAIT Land, LLC
Curt/Heidi Etling
Thomas/Victoria Gaffney

Country Side Lane

Old Freeburg Road
Niebruegge Lane

Eben School Road

Eren School Road

3635 Old Freeburg Road
3647 Old Freeburg Road
Old Freeburg Road
Niebruegge Lane

860 Cabin Creek

850 Cabin Creek

1140 Niebruegge Lane
Country Side Lane

3250 Sugar Lake Drive
3270 Sugar Lake Drive

13-13.0-100-004
13-13.0-400-010
13-24.0-100-020
13-13.0-300-004
13-13.0-300-001
13-13.0-200-048
13-13.0-200-044
13-13.0-400-006
13-24.0-200-001
13-24.0-100-010
13-24.0-100-011
13-24.0-100-009
13-24.0-102-010
13-24.0-102-011
13-13.0-301-005

Property Owners within 250 feet of
P.I.N.: 13-13.0-400-010
0Old Freeburg Road

Eren School Road
Old Freeburg Road

13-13.0-300-003
13-13.0-400-006

Sugar Creek Farms
Carolyn Berning

And 0Old Freeburg Road 13-13.0-400-009
And Old Freeburg Road 13-13.0-400-004
And State Route 13 13-13.0-400-007
Troy/Sherri Yarber 3635 Old Freeburg Road 13-13.0-200-048

13-13.0-200-004
13-13.0-200-010
13-13.0-400-014
13-13.0-400-012
13-13.0-400-009
13-13.0-400-004
13-13.0-400-007

Leroy/Scott Hamann
Richard/Carole Bauer
Bryan/Marlana Blomenkamp
Floyd Schlueter Bauer Lake Court
Carolyn Berning 0ld Freeburg Road
And Old Freeburg Road
And State Route 13

County Highway 4
3695 Old Freeburg Road
3695 Old Freeburg Road

Property Owners within 250 feet of
P.I.N.: 13-13.0-400-007
State Route 13

Sugar Creek Farms Sugar Lake Road 13-14.0-400-016

And Sugar Lake Drive 13-14.0-400-015
And Eren School Road 13-13.0-300-001
Adam/Abbey Payne 6212 Country Side Lane 13-14.0-200-027

13-14.0-200-003
13-13.0-100-004

Floyd Schlueter Country Side Lane
And Country Side Lane



Property Owners within 250 feet of
P.I.N.: 13-14.0-400-016
- Sugar Lake Road

Sugar Creek Farms Sugar Lake Road

And Sugar Lake Road

And Sugar Lake Road

And 6166 Country Side Lane

And Eren School Road

And Eben School Road
Terry/Mary Borrenpohl 3790 Sugar Lake Drive
Arthur Buesch, III 6633 Schiermeier Road
RGMK Luechtefeld Farms 6201 Country Side Lane

Property Owners within 250 feet of
P.I.LN.: 13-14,0-400-027
Eren School Road

Charles/Debra Butts 3750 Sugar Lake Drive
Francis/Jane White 3770 Sugar Lake Drive
Terry/Mary Borrenpohl 3790 Sugar Lake Drive
Sugar Creck Farms Sugar Lake Road

And Sugar Lake Road

Property Owners within 250 feet of
P.ILN.: 13-14.0-400-028
Sugar Lake Road

Sugar Creck Farms Sugar Lake Road

And Sugar Lake Road

And Eren School Road

And Eben School Road
Jimmy/Marilyn Iverson 3500 Sugar Lake Drive
Donald Rafalowski 3550 Sugar Lake Drive
Angela/Jason Huelsmann 3700 Sugar Lake Drive
Lee/Angelina Newbold 3730 Sugar Lake Drive
Charles/Debra Butts 3750 Sugar Lake Drive
Francis/Jane White 3770 Sugar Lake Drive

Terry/Mary Borrenpohl 3790 Sugar Lake Drive

13-14.0-400-028
13-14.0-400-027
13-14.0-400-015
13-14.0-400-007
13-13.0-300-001
13-13.0-300-004
13-14.0-401-016
13-14.0-400-021
13-14.0-400-001

13-14.0-401-003
13-14.0-401-017
13-14.0-401-016
13-14.0-400-016
13-14.0-400-028

13-14.0-400-027
13-14.0-400-016
13-13.0-300-001
13-13.0-300-004
13-13.0-301-004
13-14.0-401-006
13-14.0-401-005
13-14.0-401-004
13-14.0-401-003
13-14.0-401-017
13-14.0-401-016



